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incapable of remaining in service, and then only on the payment
of six shillings a week. A useful rule was that ‘ no chaise, horse
or cart bringing a patient t) the Iafirmary may return until it be
known whether such patient can he admitted.’

Anyone recommending a patient must promise to defray the
expenses of burial. In-patients were not to swear, behave rudely,
or play at cards or dice, and on their discharge were to return
thanks in their own parish Church.

At the Annual Court a sermon was to be preached to the
Governors and a collection made for the use of the charity.

The Hospital continued to do good work, and in 1847 an
ophthalmic department was started; and in 1854 £1,200 was
spent on improvements. In 1865 the number of patients treated
was 4c6, and the beds were increased to 6o. In 1868 a north
wing, and in 1887 a west wing, were built. In rgoo the oper-
ating theatre was reconstructed, and in 1905 41,000 raised by
the Hon. John Boscawen was spent on improvements. In 1gojg
private wards were initiated. In 19o8 an X-ray department was
started, and in 1911 £1,6uc (raised by Col. the Hon. H. W. F.
Trefusis (then President) was spent on improving the nursing
staff quarters and ophthalmic departments.

During the Great War 50 beds were reserved for wounded
soldiers, and after the War the Red Cross Society granted
£ 4,500 to the Infirmary for improvements, and the Governors,
under the presidency of the late Mr. Powys Rogers, collected and
spent £ 17,000 on renovating the Hospital.

In 1919 the Hospital was recognised as a Training ‘:chﬂn]
for Nurses, and probationers were enabled in their four years’
course to complete their training. In 1924 there were 70 beds,
the number of patients admitted was 807, and a children’s ward
was added.

The yearly expenditure was now £ 6,000, double that in
1912, It was therefore necessary to ask patients to contribute to
meet the extra cost, but all necessitous cases received careful
consideration. The cost per bed was £2 r12s5. od. per week.
The income was raised by subscriptions, £ 785 ; collections and
donations, £ 1,800 ; investment, £ 1,100 ; and patients contribu-
tions, £ 1,500. The Hospital Saving Association proved to be a
valuable source of income later on.

The work and responsibility of the medical and surgical staff
rapidly increased. Cases were treated from all over Cornwall,
and although smaller local Hospitals had been started in the
county, the valuable facilities offered by the larger Hospital led
to a continued increase in the number of surgical cases admitted.
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6. The amounts received from patients continue to in-
crease i—
1936 1937 1938
In and Out-patients £2,199 £,2,742 £2,823

7. The receipts from the Hospital Saving Association
shew a steady increase :—
1936 1937 1938
£2,291 £2,467  £2,706

As the Hospital Saving Association is ceasing its
operations outside the London Area as from 1st February,
1939, your Committee, in co.operation with other Hospitals
in West Cornwall, have supported the formation of Hospitals
Contributory Association (Cornwall), Ltd., which will continue
the contributory scheme on similar lines, and which is being
supported by the Hon. Organising Secretaries and Group
Secretaries, who give their voluntary service.

8. Extensions Fund. During the past year donations
amounting to {4,136 : 4 : 3 have been received. The
Committee gratefully thank all contributors, and also those
who have furnished bedrooms in the Nuarses’ Home, and those
who have given the cost of Beds in the Orthopaedic Ward.

9. Linen League. The League has supplied 1,300
articles of linen, blankets, etc., to the Hospital. It has
raised £213:1:9 and expended £290 : 4 : 6 in purchases.
There is a credit balance of £15:5:3. The League have
already provided all the linen and blankets for the new
Nurses’ Home (42 rooms), and are endeavouring to equip the
new wards with linen, which will cost at least £400. The
committee are grateful to the members of the League for
their support. The membership is now 956.

10. Almoner's Report. Owing to the alterations
necessitated through the Extensions Scheme the number of
beds available had been reduced for a part of the year, and
consequently In-patients admitted were below last year’s
figure. The full cost of the bed had been obtained from only
seven patients, while twenty-nine had been unable to contri-
bute anything towards their maintenance. = Here again, as
formerly, it is noticed that the majority of these come from
places at a distance from Truro. Grants have been received
from the D.C.L.I,, R.A,5.C, and Worcestershire Regimental
Associations, towards maintenance costs of ex-service men
and their dependant relatives who were in poor circumstances.
It was gratifying to find quite a few patients adding a small
sum to their promised contribution for their maintenance as
an appreciation for the treatment and care they had received
in the Wards.
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Cornwall Committee for the Care of Cripples had again
assisted with adult Orthopaedics, who were unable to contri-
bute anything towards their own expenses, by making grants
for four In-patients andi forty-six X-Ray Out-patients.
Thirty-three motor accident cases were admitted during the
year, the full cost of the bed being recovered in only nine
out of the twenty cases settled. Four who could sustain no
claim were members of Hospital Contributory Schemes, the
remaining seven paying according to their means. Emer-
gency treatment fees have been recovered in twenty-five cases
and £191 : 8 : 0 had been received in respect of old cases.

The number of H.S. A. Patients continues to increase, 240
more receiving treatment this year than last,

The Hospital Group of the H.S.A. is still growing, 55 new
members having been enrolled during the year.

H.S.A. In-patients ... ... 510
,»  Out-patients e 786

LAY il Ll e, 274
»  Superficial X ray... 9
»  Ultra-short-wave 23
»  Massage S e P

1,614

11. Nursing 8taff.—During the past year 52 lectures
have been given by the Medical Staff, followed by coaching
classes. Matron and Sister Tutor have given 36 lectures and
43 Revision classes. There are 18 Probationers in training and
3 Student Nurses. Student Nurses are accepted at the age of
17 years or over, to be trained in Ward Routine, Elementary
Practical Nursing and Hygiene. They are allowed tocontinue
their studies in any subjects at the Technical Schools in the
evenings if they so desire. They must pass their Educational
Test Examination before commencing their training at the age
of 18 years.

The Scheme of affiliation has been passed by your Com-
mittee with the Hawkmoor Sanitorium and approved by the
General Nursing Council, and the first Nurses are expected on
March 1st, 1939.

One Nurse entered for her Final State Examination and
passed during the year. Two fully trained Refugee Nurses
from Vienna have been appointed as Staff Nurses, and three
Refugees have been accepted for training.

New appointments have been made in the Nursing Staff.
A Home Sister in charge of the Nurses’ Home and a Sister for
Children’s Ward and Out-patients” Departments,
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will add greatly to the County’shealth amenities. New surgical
wards for males and females, special wards for Ear, Nose and
Throat, and Eye cases, and a very large addition to the
Children’s Orthopaedic accommodation are now available to
the public. Special wards are provided for adult orthopaedic
cases and these, together with the fracture clinic, which was
established during the year, will fill a much needed want.

There is a private patients’ section, which will accommo-
date 11 patients, and in addition several small observation
wards are available. Not less important than any of the
above-mentioned facilities is the provision for the first time
of wards for medical cases only. Surgical wards in the old
buildings will be brought up-to-date for this purpose, and
there will be 6 private beds in addition. = The old building
will be utilized to its fullest capacity,

The Radiological Department will be given considerably
more space than it has hitherto had, the main operating
theatre block will be situated there.

Accommodation for the Matron and for the House
Surgeons will be provided, together with offices for the secre-
tarial and Almoner’s Department. The old Out-patient
Department will be remodelled and, merging into the new
building, will be enlarged and brought up-to-date. -

19. Honorary Medical Staff. Your Committee wish to
record their thanks to the Honorary Medical Staff for their
valuable services.

20. Thanks. Your Committee desire to express their
sincere thanks :—

1:—To the subscribers, to personal donors, to all
Societies, Institutes, whose gifts appear in the Report, with
special reference to the Organisers of Alexandra Rose Day
and Hospital Sunday Collections.

2—To the givers of gifts in kind and those who
collected eggs for the Hospital.

3.—To the Clergy, Churchwardens and congregations
of many Churches, who have made collections for the
Hospital.

4.—To the members of the St. John Ambulance
Brigade, and members of the Cornwall Branch of the British
Red Cross Society.

Your Committee wish to express appreciation to the

Matron and her Nursing Staff and to the Staff of the

Hospital for their services.
P. A. WELMAN,
Truro, Chairman of Committee,
23rd February, 1939,
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ENDOWMENT OF BEDS AND COTS IN PERPETUITY.

Bed Endowment £1,000
Cot Endowment £500

ConbpItioNs : Donors of £1,000 shall be entitled to endow
a bed, such bed to bear an inscription setting out the gift,
Donors of £500 shall be entitled to endow a cot under the same
conditions.

The following Beds and Cots have been endowed :—

1905. The “ Lady Harvey” Bed.

Gift of £1,000 Consols by Sir Robert Harvey of Dundridge,
Totnes, Devon and Trenowth, Grampound Road, Corowall,
in memory of his late wife.

1906. The * Tito Harvey" Bed.

Gift of £1,000 Consols by Sir Robert Harvey of Dundridge,
Totnes, Devon and Vrenawth, Grampound Road, Cornwall,
in memory of his late son, Tito Harvey.

1908. The " Emma Harvey” Bed.

Gift of £ 1,000 Consols by Sir Robert Harvey of Dundridge,
Totpes, Devon and Trenowth, Grampound Road, Cornwall,
m memory of his late mother,

1922. The * Princess Mary” Cot.

Gift of £700 by Her Royal Highness Princess Mary, on the
occasion of her marriage, with a portion of the wedding gift
presented to her by the women and girls of Cornwall,

1925. The “Captawn J. L. Rogers" Bed.

Gift of £1,000 by Joseph Rogers, Esq., of Bolowthas,
Newquay, Cornwall, in memory of his late son, Captain J. L.
Rogers, 1/4th D.C.L.1.

- 1925. The “ Charles Oates Carne and William Henry Carne’ Bed.

The * Luke Aver and Caroline Oates Aver"” Bed.

Legacy of £4,700 by the late Mrs. Caroline Oates Aver, of
Penryn, formerly of Chacewater, Cornwall, to endow the
above beds,
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D/5/36

D/5/37
D/5/39
D/5/40
D/5/42

D/5/43
D/5/44

D/5/45
D/5/46
D/5/47

D/5/48

D/5/49
D/5/51
D/5/52
D/5/53

D/5/54
D/5/55
D/5/56

D/5/57
D/5/59
D/5/60
D/5/61

D/5/62
D/5/63

D/5/64
D/5/65
D/5/66
D/5/67
D/5/68

D/5/69
D/5/70

DG/5/80
D/5/72
D/5/73
D/5/74
D/5/75
D/5/76
D/5/77
D/5/78
D/5/80

D/5/84

No.

Group Name.
Messrs. Gill & Son (P.R.)

Roche

W.N.O.C. (P.R.) Falmouth
Polberro

St. Erme & St. Allen

Penpol
Weth & Co. (P.R)

Tresillian
St. Michael Penkivel
Veryan

Grampound Road and Ladock

Boscoppa

Par

Gerrans & Portscatho

* Tregonissey,” St. Austell

Zelah
English China Clays
Stenalees.

Sticker.
N.AL.G.O.
Trelavour.
Trure Toc H.

Penwithick.
One & AllL

* Dorothy.”
Buckshead, Trure
Callestick.

St. Mawes

St. Ju:t-'m-Rmthnd

St. Austell Free Library
5t. George's Church

Helston Post Office.
H.T.P. (Staff) (P.R)
St. John's, Truro
Messrs. Pickfords, Lid.
Mullion

Grade & Ruan Minor

. Foxhole

Nanpcﬂ.n
Charlestown

Trewoon

DG/5/65 Truro Post Office.
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Name and Address of C:rﬂup Secrefary.
Mr. J. Sedgeley, ¢/o. Firm, |, Boscawen Street,

Truro.
Mr. R. T. Brenton, Post Office, Roche.
Mr. Gadd, Killigrew Street, Falmouth.
Mr. C. S. Holbeche, Polbreen Farm, 5t. Agnes.
Mr. Raymond Waters, Truthan Barton, 5t. Erme,
Truro.
Mr. R. Mitchell, Crescent Point, Deveoran, Cornwall.
Miss E. M. Osborne, c¢/o. Firm, Boscawen Street,

TIIJ.IG.
Mr. K. C. Evans, Tresillian, Truro.
Mr. L. J. Kneebone, S5t. Michael Penkivel.
Mr. R. F. H. Hyslop, Annandale, Veryan,
CIZII'ITI.WBH.

Miss E. Ballinger, 3, Trenoweth Terrace,

Grampound Road.
Mr. E. J. Collier, Boscoppa.
Mr. & Mrs. W. Rundell, 1, Moorland Road, Par.
Mrs. H. C. Rowe, 3, Clifton Terrace, Portscatho.
M:e. W. H. Gammon, 98, Tregonissey Road,
St. Austell.
Mr. T. J. Jewell, Dennell Villa, Zelah, Callestick.
Mr. R. L. Gale, Tregonissey Road, St. Austell.
Mr. A. Wellington, 1, Roseland, Stenalees, St.
Austell,
Mrs. E. Blight, Mornington, Higher Sticker,
Cornwall.
Mr. 5. Simmons, Finance Department, County Hall,
Trure.

Mr. R. A. Stribley, School House, Fore Street,
St Dennis.

Mr. C. K. McLay, 1, Courtney Road, Hendra,

Trure.
Mrs. ]. Burley, Penwithick, St. Austell.
Mr. T. J. Dotson, 1, Jubilee Villas, Carvoza Rd.,

Truro.
Mrs. H. May, Whitemoor, MNanpean, St. Austell.
Mrs. Roberts, Penmount Estate, Truro, Cornwall.
Mr. J. Spargo, Albert Square, Callestick, Cornwall.
Miss N. B. Milford, The Red House, St. Mawes.
Miss E. Buckland, Sexton's Cottage, St. Just Lane,

Cornwall.

Mr. A. Rowett, 4, Victoria Place, St. Austell.
Mr. C. G. V. Penrose, 16, St. Clement Street,

Truro.
Mr. G. H. Rich, Post Office, Helston, Cornwall.
Miss A. Chynoweth, c¢/o. Firm, Trure.
Mr. Redvers Williams, 27, Broad Street, Truro.
Mr. 5. W. Dengam, 3, Agar Road, Truro.
Mr. J. Ryan, H.M. Coastguard Station, Mullion.
Mrs. Mary Harry, Sea View, Cadgwith,
Mr. J. Jenkin, Carpella, Foxhole, St. Austell.
Mr. O. S. Strongman, Currian Road, Nanpean.
Mr. S. Larcombe, 5, Mount Charles Road,

St. Austell,

Mrs Cayzer, Hillside, Trewoon, St. Austell.
Mr. A. C. Bamicoat, 43, Carclew St. Truro.






Group No.

D/6/6
D/6/7
D/6/8
D6/9
D/6/10
D/6/11
D/6/12
D/6/13
D/6/14

D/6/15
D/6/16

D/6/17
D/6/18

D6/19

D/6/20
‘D/6/21

D/6/22
D/6/23
D/6/25
D/6/24
D/6/26
D/6/27

D/6/28
D/6/29

D/6/30
D/6/31

D/6/32
D6/33

Froup Nima,
Cubert W.I1.

Newquay Laundry (P.R.)
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Name and Address of Group Secretary.

Mrs. I. Thoyts, The Rest House, Holywell Bay,
Cubert, Newquay.
Mr. W. H. Hawke, South View, 9, Trelawney
Road, Newquay.

Newquay Urban Council (P.R.) Mr. G. Dumpleton, Hyview, 10, 5t. Cuthbert's

Road, Newquay.

Mogford’s Box Factory (P.R.) Miss Bennett, Woodlock Works, N

Trevena

W.N.OC.

Stephens Ca

Newquay Hotels Association
(lg.R.}

Indian Queens

Prince George
5t. Columba

One and All

P.R.)

Newquay Co-operative Society

(P.R)

Cornwall Electric Power Co.

(PR)

Newquay & District Hospital

Springfield, Messrs. Julian
& Co

Nr.wqun}; Knitting Factory
(P.R.)

Newgquay British Legion

Headland

Messrs. A. J. Jenkin & Co.

(P.R)

Trinity Bullmore's Knitting
Factory (P.R.)

St. Columb Minor Institute

Foresters, Newquay
Mawgan-in-Pyder

Cra.ntm;l‘.
Kestle Mill

Newgquay Oddfellows
Woolworths (P.R.)

DG/6/52 Post Ofhce Newqua_',r

{Guv:mment}

E\ﬁ'ﬂl}h
Mrs. 1. Carter, 3, Trevena Terrace, Newquay.

The Manager, East St., Newquay.

Miss A. M. Stephens, 6, Fore Street, Newquay.

Mr. J. M. Frazier, Newguay & District Hospital,
Newguay.

Mrs. I. F. Granville, Penlyn, 5t. Columb Road,

Fraddon.

Miss M. C. Chugg, 39, Bank Street, Newquay.

Mr. P. A. Gaud, Lloyds Bank, Lid., St. Columb
Major, Nr. Newquay.

Mrs. L. Warmington, Indian Queens, Fraddon,

Mr. F. C. Gregory, 10, Mitchell Avenue, Newquay.

Mr. C. H. Davies, ¢/o Firm, Gover Lane, Newquay.

Mr. ]J. M. Frazier, Newquay Hospital.
Mr. A. Hoskins, 50, Edgecumbe Avenue, Newquay.

Mr. H. Foreman, 9, Broad Street, Newquay.

Mrs. Ford, 25, Robartes Road, Newgquay.
Mr. W. E. Parker, Headland Hotel, Newqua.}'.
Miss F. Jenkin, Jenkin's Stores, Newquay.

Mr. N. Cocking, 84, Crantock St., Newquay.

Mr. J. Rowe, Greenslade, Henver Road, Newquay.

Nr. Newgquay.

Mr. J. M. Frazier, Newquay Hospital.

Miss S. Stokes, Tregurrian, St. Columb Minor, Nr.
Newquay.

Mrs. G. M. Morcom, 2, Dale Cottage, Crantock.

Ml‘. R. 5. Trembﬂlh, Kl:nmtrt, Treninni:k,,

Newquay.

Mr. ]J. Vivian, 36, Tower Road, Newquay.

Miss N. Menadue, c¢/o. Firm, Newquay.

Mr. R. E. Couch, 44, East St, Newquay.












